Blaine Trap & Skeet Boosters

Board Meeting Minutes
Date: 3/20/23 @7:00pm
Location: Industrial Rubber
President – Jason Hamann
Vice President – Chris Leckner
Secretary – RoxAnne Simonson
Treasurer – Terry Louwagie

BI-AINE Trap & Skeet Team

Called to Order: 7:04 pm

In attendance: Jason Hamann, Tim Brown, Casey Groen, Chris Leckner, Terry Louwagie, Angel Leckner, RoxAnne Simonson

President Discussions:

VP Discussions:

- Shell distribution date and process Discussed distributing shells during Dry Fire times this Sunday from 1-4pm. RoxAnne said she would be willing to be there to distribute. *under 18 needs to have adult with to pick up the shells. Check or exact cash that day as won't have change.
- Snack & Beverage, Volunteer Sign up Discussed continuing what we did during the fall season to bring athlete's and families together by having snacks and drinks. Also going to have adult volunteers help with the check in process and punching cards on practice days as well so captains can get out on the field and mentor other shooters. Adults will also be asked to help score. Angel volunteered to get sign ups for all of this out on the Band App.

Treasurer Discussions:

• 2023 Update & Budget – Midway grant came in the amount of \$3,295. Check book balance - \$18,622. Still have outstanding bill for Tim for the Dry Fire equipment.

Secretary Discussions:

- Thank you notes RoxAnne is ready to send out thank you notes for donations once Angel gives go ahead they are received.
- Sheri's Ear Plugs Scheduling RoxAnne working to make schedule for the 15 interested parties to get ear plugs made and to work around coach Tim's squadding. Coach mentioned since these are practice days, if some overlap occurs that is ok.

Fundraising & Apparel Coordinator Discussions:

- Pheasants forever raffle update raffle for a couple of guns and a cooler. Sell tickets and return any unsold tickets. Any sold tickets \$\\$ will be donated back to us. Angel is scheduled to pick up tickets. She will send out additional information she receives once has discussion with Roger.
- Spring Jersey update ordered, in process, expected to be on time.

- Practice Jersey update will be purchasing for athletes and coaches. Angel mentioned a
 discounted per shirt rate if order 100. Approved ordering 100 to have extra on hand and can sell
 to interested individuals who didn't already receive one. Will be adding Industrial Rubber logo
 and Beaverbrook logo to this shirt.
- All pins ordered.

Coach Discussions:

- DryFire League update 1 week left
- Alexandria no date yet. Will forward once have.
- Coach mentioned that he will not be in town for the following dates of practice/competition: 4/8, 4/9, 4/13, 4/15.
- Discussed the possibility of hosting a gun fit clinic using a specialist in the area. Coach stated he had a fitting done personally and was a good experience and increased his scores.

Old Business:

- Insurance Policy update? Chris is still working on this. He has received one quote and is waiting on second quote.
- Bank account New account set up? Still being worked on.
- Articles of incorporation update? Angel and Chris still working on.
- Spring Season Registration update We have 59 registered for Trap and 3 registered for Skeet.
- Financial hardship scholarship process Tabled this again.

New Business:

• Fundraising update and plans for funds use – going to use for Garmin purchase.

Miscellaneous conversations

- Jason to reach out to Randy at Beaverbrook to confirm Blaine will have adequate fields available for shooting for practice and competition sessions.
- MNYSSF Spring Fling Shoot. Boosters have in the past paid for 1 squad of seniors or captains. \$300 to \$400 approximate cost. All money goes into Midway Foundation account.

Next Meeting: Booster Club Meeting 4/17 @ Industrial Rubber

Meeting Closed: 8:19 pm